555557

To: @ecdc.eu r c europa.eu

Cc: 5.1.2e AETRNN @rivm. i mri\mnll;
@rivm.nl]

From: covid-19 surveillance

Sent: Fri 10/16/2020 7:35:14 AM
Subject: RE: Update: Caribbean countries/territories with the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Received: Fri 10/16/2020 7:35:15 AM

Dear colleagues,

It has been brought to my attention that the number of positive cases foras incorrect.
The correct number for EXEE)should be 4255 positive cases (+26).

| have also corrected this in the table below.

My apologies for any inconvenience and | hope this rectification provides sufficient clarity.

Kind regards,

COVID-19 Surveillance Team

From: covid-19 surveillance @ rivm.nl>

Sent: donderdag 15 oktober 2020 11:11

To: BEREEN @ ecdc.europa.eu’ ecdc.europa.eu>
cc: I @rvm.n I K o v IKEN

@rivm.nl>
Subject: Update: Caribbean countries/territories with the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Dear colleagues,

Please see below an overview of the requested information for daily report. In this overview, the cumulative counts
are based on confirmed COVID-19 cases; the current number of probable and suspected cases are reported
separately.

Cumulative confirmed cases

645 (+26) 4255 (+26) 729 (+10)

Cumulative recovered cases ¥

100 5 367 3875 657
Cumulative deceased cases 0

3 0 1) 32 22
Current active case count B

28 0 2 348 50
Current number of probable 0
cases* 0 0 0 0 0
Current number of suspected 19
cases** 0 0 0 0 0

*probable cases = clinically compatible case with inconclusive test results
**suspected cases = clinically compatible case with pending test result

Kind regards,



555557

COVID-19 Surveillance Team



